
Capital Area Council of Governments General Assembly | Agenda 

11:30 a.m. Wednesday, Dec. 11, 2024 

Austin Southpark Hotel 
4140 Governor’s Row 

Austin, Texas 78744 

GA Representatives can RSVP for this meeting at https://www.capcog.org/trainings/general-assembly-2/ for a 
complimentary lunch. 

11:30 a.m. Registration/Lunch 

12:00 p.m. Call to Order and Opening Remarks 
Lockhart Mayor Lew White, Chair 

Approve Minutes of the Sept. 11, 2024 Meeting 

Mayor Lew White, Chair 

Presentation of the Nominating Committee Recommendations for the Executive 

Committee 2025 Term 

Chris Miller, Executive Director 

Election of 2025 Executive Committee 

Mayor Lew White, Chair 

12:15 p.m. Water in the Region and Conservation 

John Dupnik, Deputy Executive Administrator of the Texas Water Development 
Board for Water Science and Conservation 

 12:35 p.m.  Award Presentations 

Air Central Texas Awards and Bill Gill Air Quality Leadership Award 

Anton Cox, Air Quality Program Manager 

Recognition of Advisory Committee Members and Presentation of 2024 Volunteer 
Service Award  

Chris Miller, Executive Director 

Presentation of Jack Griesenbeck Leadership in Regionalism Award 

Mayor Lew White, Chair 

1:15 p.m.  Adjourn 

https://www.capcog.org/trainings/general-assembly-2/




CAPCOG General Assembly | Summary Minutes 
 

11:30 a.m. Wednesday, September 11, 2024 
Austin Southpark Hotel  

4140 Governor’s Row  
Austin, Texas 78744 

 

 
 

1. Call to Order and Opening Remarks 
Mayor Lew White, Chair 

Mayor White welcomed the CAPCOG General Assembly representatives and guests to the meeting. He 
led a moment of silence for the events that took place on September 11, 2001 and the first responders 
who responded to the incidents. 
 

2. Approve the December 13, 2023, Meeting Minutes 
Mayor White, Chair 

Mayor White asked if everyone had a chance to review the minutes. Williamson County Commissioner 
Cynthia Long made a motion to approve the Dec. 13, 2023 meeting minutes. San Marcos Mayor Jane 
Hughson seconded the motion. It passed unanimously.  
 

3. Introduction of CAPCOG’s New Executive Director 
Mayor White, Chair 

Mayor White said, the Executive Committee was tasked with hiring a new executive director for the 
agency when Ms. Betty Voights decided to retire after 25 years of service. He introduced Mr. Chris Miller 
to the General Assembly. Mr. Miller will be taking over as head of the agency. 
 
Mr. Miller said he appreciates the opportunity and is excited to lead the great organization that Ms. 
Voights has built. He said he has council of governments and local government experience. He looks 
forward to working with everyone throughout the region. 
 

4. Election of Nominating Committee for 2024-2025 Term 
Chris Miller, Executive Director 

Mayor White said the recommendation for the Nominating Committee includes former Smithville 
Council Member Janice Bruno, Llano County Judge Ron Cunningham, Burnet County Commissioner Joe 
Don Dockery, Williamson County Commissioner Cynthia Long, Leander Mayor Christine De L’isle, Hays 
County Commissioner Lon Shell, and that he would be chairing the committee. 
 
Mayor Hughson made a motion to approve the Nominating Committee members. Commissioner Long 
seconded. It passed unanimously. 
 

5. Adoption of Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Budget 
Andrew Hoekzema, Deputy Executive Director 

Mr. Hoekzema provided a summary of the proposed 2025 fiscal year budget. He said it was proposed at 
just above $40 million in expenditures with an amount just below $400,000 in unrestricted funds, 
monies not constrained by grants or contacts. He mentioned the budget accounted for 77 positions and 
has a fridge rate of 56.95 percent and the indirect rate estimated at 25.40 percent. 
 
Mr. Hoekzema noted, the largest revenues in the budget are from 9-1-1 service fees, $16.2 million; and 
federal funds that are allocated through the state consisting mostly of funding for the Area Agency on 
Aging of the Capital Area, $15.9 million. He said other revenue categories in the budget consisted of 



 

General Assembly Minutes | Sept. 11, 2024 | Page 2 of 3 

local & non-grant at $2.48 million, state funding at $4.83 million, federal direct funding at $272,235, and 
other grants at $566,807. Mr. Hoekzema said expenditures by division included: 
 

• Aging Service - $16.42 million 

• Emergency Communications - $19.37 million 

• Homeland Security - $1.36 million 

• Regional Law Enforcement Academy - $722,619 

• Regional Planning & Services - $2.25 million 

• Other and Contingency - $138,571 
 
Mr. Hoekzema then discussed budget highlights from each division in the proposed budget. 
 
Burnet County Commissioner Joe Don Dockery made a motion to adopt the proposed Fiscal Year 2025 
Budget. Commissioner Long seconded the motion. It passed unanimously. 
 

6. Recognition of former Executive Director Betty Voights 
Mayor Lew White 

Mayor White introduced four speakers that discussed Ms. Voights’ tenure at the CAPCOG — Former 
Burnet County Judge Donna Klaeger, former Hays County Hays Commissioner Will Conley, Commissioner 
Long and Austin Mayor Kirk Watson. The General Land Office also presented Ms. Voights with a 
recognition for her outstanding service to Texas through her work in the region. 
 
Ms. Klaeger couldn’t be in attendance but asked former Smithville Council Member and Executive 
Committee Member Janice Bruno to read a statement. Ms. Klaeger’s statement congratulated Ms. 
Voights on her retirement and dedicating 28 years to regional planning. She said, everyone has learned 
from Ms. Voights and should be grateful for her time, leadership and patience. Ms. Klaeger also stated 
that through her leadership Ms. Voights has brought many great programs to Central Texas. 
 
Former Commissioner Conley said, Ms. Voights has helped inform and educate a great number of 
elected officials about the benefits of regionalism. He spoke about how Ms. Voights had started 
programs that have become the standard for operating around the state and nation. 
 
Mayor Watson said Ms. Voights was always there to allow entities to collaborate and has a heart built 
for a public servant. He said during her tenure she became a resource for information about COGs and 
government. Mayor Watson said her leadership lead to the formation of the Capital Area Emergency 
Communications District and to the state funding communities who are near nonattainment of the 
national ozone air quality standards. Mayor Watson said that CAPCOG has been on the cutting edge of 
planning because of Ms. Voights’ determination to do things the right way. Mayor Watson also 
presented Ms. Voights with a proclamation from the city of Austin that proclaimed Sept. 11, 2024, as 
Betty Voights Day in Austin. 
 
Commissioner Long said she could speak a long time about the milestones Ms. Voights has achieved and 
only a few have been mentioned today. She noted that Ms. Voights has affected many elected officials 
who have worked with her over the years. Commissioner Long said Ms. Voights left an indelible mark on 
CAPCOG and has served with distinction. 
 
Ms. Voights said her job was easy because of the people she worked with. She explained how the COG 
became an emergency communications district through working with a variety of elected officials. Ms. 
Voights said the one thing that is the easiest is making sure you have all the city and county officials 



 

General Assembly Minutes | Sept. 11, 2024 | Page 3 of 3 

come to the table to figure how to solve issues, regardless of if they are urban or rural, or republican or 
democrat. 

 
7. Other Business 

Mayor White didn’t call for any additional business. 
 

8. Adjourn 
Mayor White adjourned the meeting at 1 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________    ____________________ 
Judge Ron Cunningham, Secretary     Date 
Executive Committee  
Capital Area Council of Governments 
 





6800 Burleson Road, Building 310, Suite 165 
Austin, Texas 78744 

Ph: 512-916-6000 Fax: 512-916-6001 
www.capcog.org 

 
 
  

BASTROP BLANCO BURNET CALDWELL FAYETTE HAYS LEE LLANO TRAVIS WILLIAMSON 

Page 1 of 2 

 

MEMORANDUM 

October 29, 2024 

TO:  General Assembly Members 

FROM:  Chris Miller, CAPCOG Executive Director 

RE:  Recommendations for 2025 Executive Committee  

 

Attached is the Nominating Committee list of recommendations for our Executive Committee for your 

consideration at the December 11th General Assembly meeting.  

You will be receiving the agenda packet for the meeting the week of November 24th. The meeting will be held at 

the Austin Southpark Hotel, 4140 Governors Row, Austin, TX  78744.  In addition to recognizing the Regional 

Leadership and Volunteer awardees, we will hear from the Texas Water Development Board’s Deputy Executive 

Administrator, John Dupnik.   

For your convenience the link to the General Assembly is below.  There will be no cost for lunch, but we ask that 

you please register, so we can plan accordingly.   

https://www.capcog.org/trainings/general-assembly-2/ 

Counties: 

Bastrop County  Commissioner Clara Beckett 

Blanco County  Judge Brett Bray 

Burnet County  Judge James Oakley 

Caldwell County  Judge Hoppy Haden 

Fayette County  Judge Dan Mueller 

Hays County  Commissioner Walt Smith 

Lee County   Commissioner Steven Knobloch 

Llano County  Judge Ron Cunningham 

Travis County  Judge Andy Brown 

Travis County  Commissioner Ann Howard 

Williamson County Commissioner Russ Boles 

 

http://www.capcog.org/
https://www.capcog.org/trainings/general-assembly-2/


Recommendation for 2025 Executive Committee | October 29, 2024 | Page 2 of 2 

City of Austin:  Council Member Mackenzie Kelly 

 

Cities with more than 100,000 population: 

City of Round Rock  Council Member Frank Ortega 

 

Cities with populations between 25,000 and 100,000: 

City of Georgetown Council Member Ron Garland 

City of Leander  Council Member David McDonald 

City of Pflugerville Mayor Pro Tem Doug Weiss 

City of San Marcos Mayor Jane Hughson 

 

Cities with populations less than 25,000: 

City of Bee Cave  Council Member Kevin Hight 

City of Granite Shoals Mayor Pro Tem Steve Hougen 

City of Lockhart  Mayor Lew White 

City of Smithville  Council Member Cathy Meek 

City of Taylor  Council Member Robert Garcia 

 

At-Large Positions: 

City of Bastrop  Mayor Lyle Nelson 

Burnet County  Commissioner Joe Don Dockery 

Williamson County Commissioner Cynthia Long 

 

State Legislators: 

Senator Pete Flores 

Representative Caroline Harris-Davila 

Representative Vikki Goodwin 

 

Recommended Officers: 

Chair    Judge Brett Bray 

1st Vice Chair  Mayor Pro Tem Doug Weiss 

2nd Vice Chair  Judge Ron Cunningham 

Secretary  Mayor Pro Tem Steve Hougen 

Immediate Past Chair  Mayor Lew White 



CAPCOG Bylaws Excerpt Section 4.4. and Article V 

 

Page 1 of 4 

 

… 

Section 4.4 – Nominating Committee 
 

(a) At its summer or fall meeting each year the General Assembly shall appoint a seven-
person Nominating Committee to nominate Executive Committee members and officers of the Council 
to serve during the following year. The Nominating Committee members serve for a year or until a new 
Nominating Committee, which may include members of the former Committee, is appointed. 

 
 (b)  A Nominating Committee member must be a General Assembly representative of a full 
member, an associate member, or a citizen representative. Two Nominating Committee members must 
be Executive Committee members and at least two members must be General Assembly members not 
currently serving on the Executive Committee.  The chair of the Council shall serve as the Nominating 
Committee chair, or the vice chair in the absence of the chair. 
 
 (c)  The Nominating Committee shall nominate at least one qualified representative for each 
position on the Executive Committee. The Nominating Committee shall also nominate one Executive 
Committee member for each office of the Council. In making nominations to the Executive Committee, 
the Nominating Committee shall consider the economic, urban-rural, geographic, ethnic, and gender 
diversity of the Region and, insofar as possible, shall make its nominations to reflect this diversity. In the 
case of November elections, a person who has been elected but not sworn into office may be 
considered by the Nominating Committee contingent upon the candidate being designated as the 
General Assembly representative of that local government at the time of the General Assembly election. 
 
 (d)  The Nominating Committee shall solicit interest for service on the Executive Committee 
from all eligible General Assembly members. To be eligible for service, General Assembly members must 
be elected officials from cities and counties who are full members and who are officially designated by 
that city or county as the General Assembly representative. The Nominating Committee shall submit its 
nominations in writing for Executive Committee members to the Executive Director of the Council and 
the Executive Director shall furnish copies of the Nominating Committee report to each General 
Assembly representative during October of each year. A qualified representative who is not included on 
the slate of the Nominating Committee but wishes to be considered for election to the Executive 
Committee by the General Assembly may notify the Executive Director in writing no later than 
November 30th and specify which nominated representative he or she wishes to challenge. 
Nominations will not be accepted from the floor. A contested slot will be voted on separately from the 
Nominating Committee slate. 
 
 (e)  The Nominating Committee shall submit its nominations in writing for the officers of the 
Council to the Executive Committee with the notice of the January Executive Committee meeting. 
 
 (f)  In accordance with Local Government Code, Section 391.006(c), the Nominating 
Committee shall solicit interest for service on the Executive Committee from State Legislators whose 
districts are wholly or partly within the State Planning Region 12. 
 
 (g)  Legislators eligible for membership on the Executive Committee may apply for 
membership on the Executive Committee by submitting a written request to the Nominating 
Committee. At least one eligible Legislator may serve in an ex-officio position on the Executive 



CAPCOG Bylaws Excerpt Section 4.4. and Article V | Page 2 of 4 

Committee. The Nominating Committee shall recommend at least one State Legislator for an ex-officio 
position on the Executive Committee when it submits nominations to the Executive Director during 
October of each year. 
 
…. 
 

ARTICLE V – THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
 
Section 5.1 – Governing Body 
 
 The Executive Committee is the governing body of the Council between meetings of the General 
Assembly. Members of the Executive Committee shall also serve on the Board of Managers of the 
Capital Area Emergency Communications District (CAECD) as an additional duty. 
 
Section 5.2 – Composition 
 
 (a)  The composition of the Executive Committee is as follows: 
 
  (1)  two representatives from Travis County; 
  (2)  one representative from each of the other nine counties in State Planning 
       Region 12; 
  (3)  one representative from the City of Austin; 
  (4)  one representative from a city with a population in excess of one hundred 
      thousand (100,000);   
   (5)  four representatives from cities with populations between 25,000 and 100,000; 
   (6)  five representatives from cities with populations under 25,000; and 
   (7)  three at-large members. 

(8)  at least one State of Texas Legislator in accordance with Local Government Code, 
Section 

 391.006(c). 
 

(b) At each Annual Meeting, the General Assembly shall elect members from the categories 
described in Subsections (a) (1) through (7) of this section 5.2. 
 

 (c)  In selecting the medium-sized city, small city and at-large representatives, the General 
Assembly shall consider population and geography to ensure diversity among the members of the 
Executive Committee. 
 
 (d)  All of the Executive Committee members, except for the ex-officio State Legislator, must 
be elected officials of the governing bodies of the full members of the Council.  
 
 (e)  An elected official of the governing body of a full member of the Council may complete his 
or her term on the Executive Committee if he or she was an elected official at the time of election to the 
Executive Committee and he or she continues as a representative on the General Assembly. 
 
 (f)  A State Legislator selected for the Executive Committee shall serve as an ex-officio 
member, will not be eligible to vote, to serve as an officer of the Council, or to serve on subcommittees, 
and will not count toward a quorum. 



CAPCOG Bylaws Excerpt Section 4.4. and Article V | Page 3 of 4 

 
Section 5.3 – Meetings 
 

(a) The Executive Committee shall meet regularly each month at a time and place specified by 
resolution. 
 

 (b)  The Executive Committee shall meet specially on call of the chairperson of the Council or 
upon the written request of at least one-third of the members of the Executive Committee. 
 
Section 5.4 – Notice 
 
 Notice of regular and special meetings of the Executive Committee must comply with the Open 
Meetings Act. 
 
Section 5.5 – Quorum and Action 
 
 (a)  A quorum of the Executive Committee consists of a majority of the total number of 
members, excluding vacancies, but a quorum may not consist of fewer than thirteen members. 
 
 (b) If a quorum is present when a vote is taken, the affirmative vote of a majority of the 
members present is the act of the Executive Committee. 
 
Section 5.6 – Term 
 
 Executive Committee members serve one-year terms, beginning on the date they are elected 
and expiring on December 31. An Executive Committee member may complete his or her term if or until 
his or her successor is elected and the member continues to meet the requirements as set out in Section 
5.2. 
 
Section 5.7 – Vacancy 
 
 (a) A vacancy on the Executive Committee occurs: 
 
  (1)  when a member dies; 
  (2)  when a member resigns; 
  (3)  when a member is removed; 
  (4)  when a member becomes disqualified to serve; or 
  (5)  when a member incurs four absences as described in subsection (b).  
 
 (b)  If an Executive Committee member misses three Executive Committee meetings in a 
calendar year, the Executive Director shall notify the Executive Committee member in writing of the 
absences and that a fourth absence will vacate the member's position on the Executive Committee. If 
the Executive Committee member misses a fourth Executive Committee meeting, having received the 
Executive Director's notice, the Executive Committee shall declare the absent member's position on the 
Executive Committee vacant unless the member persuades the Executive Committee, at its next 
meeting, that there was good cause for the absence. 
 
 (c)  Executive Committee members shall also serve on the Board of Managers of the CAECD; a 



CAPCOG Bylaws Excerpt Section 4.4. and Article V | Page 4 of 4 

missed meeting of the CAECD shall be counted toward the absences described in (b).  
 
 (d) If a vacancy occurs on the Executive Committee, the Nominating Committee may 
nominate at the request of the Executive Committee, and the Executive Committee shall elect a 
replacement to serve for the remainder of the unexpired term if the vacancy occurs and the nomination 
process is completed no later than June 15 of that year. 

 
Section 5.8 – Powers and Responsibilities 

 (a)  The Executive Committee has the following general powers: 
 
    (1)  to sue and be sued in the name of the Council; 
    (2)  to contract; 
   (3)  to acquire, own, lease, transfer, or otherwise dispose of real and personal property, 

tangible or intangible, or any interest in it; 
  (4)  to invest the Council's assets in real or personal property, tangible or intangible, or 
any interest in it; 
   (5)  to sell, assign, mortgage, or pledge all or any part of the Council's real or personal 
property, or any interest in it; 

    (6)  to borrow or lend money or other property; 
    (7)  to apply for, receive, and use contributions and grants. 
 
 (b)  The Executive Committee has the following general responsibilities: 
 

 (1)  to have prepared, review, and submit an annual budget for the Council to the 
General Assembly; 
   (2)  to designate one or more depositories for the Council's funds and specify the 
individuals authorized to sign and countersign checks and other instruments for withdrawal of 
the funds; 
   (3)  to receive, review, and, if necessary, act upon reports and recommendations of its 
subcommittees and of committees of the Council, and to notify the General Assembly of any 
action taken; 
   (4)  to make recommendations, formulate policy, and take action on matters referred to 
it by the General Assembly that best carry out the purposes of the Council.  
 

 
Section 5.9 – Creation of Subcommittees 
 
 (a)  The Executive Committee by resolution may create one or more subcommittees and 
appoint members of the Executive Committee to serve on them. Each subcommittee may have three or 
more members who serve at the pleasure of the Executive Committee.  
 
 (b)  To the extent specified in the creating resolution, a subcommittee may exercise the 
Executive Committee’s powers and carry out its responsibilities described in Section 5.8.  
 
 (c)  The Executive Committee in the creating resolution shall appoint officers of the 
subcommittee from among its members and shall describe the meeting, quorum, and voting 
requirements for the subcommittee. 



GENERAL	ASSEMBLY	MEMBER	REPRESENTATIVES	

BASTROP COUNTY REPRESENTATIVES 
Bastrop County .......................................... Judge Gregory Klaus  
Bastrop County ............................... Commissioner Mel Hamner 
Bastrop County ............................. Commissioner Clara BeckeƩ  
City of Bastrop .............................................. Mayor Lyle Nelson 
City of Bastrop ............................................... Ms. Sylvia Carrillo 
City of Elgin ....................................... Mayor Theresa Y. McShan 
City of Elgin ........................... Council Member Forest L. Dennis 
City of Smithville ............................................. Ms. Janice Bruno 
  
BLANCO COUNTY  REPRESENTATIVES 
Blanco County  ................................................. Judge BreƩ Bray 
City of Blanco .............................................. Mayor Mike Arnold 
City of Johnson City.............................. Mayor Stephanie Fisher 
City of Round Mountain ................................................... Vacant 
  
BURNET COUNTY REPRESENTATIVES 
Burnet County  ............................................ Judge James Oakley 
Burnet County  ......................... Commissioner Joe Don Dockery 
City of Bertram .................................... Ms. Georgina Hernandez 
City of Burnet ............... Council Member Joyce Laudenschlager 
City of CoƩonwood Shores ................................ Mr. J.C. Hughes 
City of Double Horn ............................. Alderman James Kimber 
City of Granite Shoals ............... Council Member Steve Hougen 
City of Highland Haven ................................. Mayor Olan Kelley 
City of Marble Falls .................................... Mayor Dave Rhodes 
City of Meadowlakes ................................. Mayor Mark Bentley 
 
CALDWELL COUNTY  REPRESENTATIVES 
Caldwell County .......................................... Judge Hoppy Haden 
Caldwell County ..................... Commissioner BJ Westmoreland 
City of Lockhart ..................... Council Member Jeffry Michelson 
City of Lockhart .............................................. Mayor Lew White 
City of Luling ................................. Mayor Carol Jene “CJ” WaƩs 
City of MarƟndale .................................. Mayor Katherine Glaze 
 
FAYETTE COUNTY  REPRESENTATIVES 
FayeƩe County  ................................................... Mr. Joe Weber 
FayeƩe County  ............................................. Judge Dan Mueller 
City of Carmine  ........................................... Mayor Wade Eilers 
City of FayeƩeville ........................................... Mr. Mike Stroup 
City of Flatonia ............................................. Mayor Travis Seale 
City of La Grange ........................................... Ms. Janet Moerbe 
Town of Round Top............................. Alderman Owen Massey 
City of Schulenburg ........................... Mr. Roger Moellenberndt 
 
HAYS COUNTY REPRESENTATIVES 
Hays County  .................................... Commissioner Lon A. Shell 
Hays County ...................................... Commissioner Walt Smith 

General Assembly RepresentaƟves | Nov. 19, 2024 | Page 1 of 2 

HAYS COUNTY (Con nued) REPRESENTATIVES 
Hays County ............................................. Judge Ruben Becerra 
City of Buda ........................................... Mayor Lee Urbanovsky 
City of Buda ....................................... City Manager Micah Grau 
City of Dripping Springs ....... Council Member Taline Manassian 
City of Hays ...................... Council Member Lydia Bryan‐Valdez 
City of Kyle ............................. Council Member Daniela Parsley 
City of Kyle ................................... Council Member Robert Rizo 
City of Kyle ..................... Council Member Glenn “Bear” Heiser 
City of Mountain City ......................... Mayor Ralph McClendon 
City of Niederwald .................. City Administrator Reynell Smith  
City of San Marcos ................................... Mayor Jane Hughson 
City of San Marcos ........... Council Member MaƩhew Mendoza  
City of San Marcos ....................... Council Member Shane ScoƩ 
City of Uhland ............................................... Mayor Lacee Duke 
City of Wimberley ........................... Council Member Jim Chiles 
City of Woodcreek ................................... Ms. Gloria Whitehead 
  
LEE COUNTY REPRESENTATIVES 
Lee County .............................. Commissioner Steven Knobloch 
City of Giddings .............................................. Mayor Joel Lopez 
City of Lexington ........................................ Mayor Allen Retzlaff 
  
LLANO COUNTY REPRESENTATIVES 
Llano County .............................. Commissioner Jerry Don Moss 
Llano County ........................................ Judge Ron Cunningham 
City of Horseshoe Bay .......... Council Member Buck Weatherby 
City of Llano  ............................................... Mr. Marty Mangum 
City of Sunrise Beach Village .......... Mayor Pro Tem Dan Gower 
  
TRAVIS COUNTY REPRESENTATIVES 
Travis County ................................................ Judge Andy Brown 
Travis County .................................. Commissioner Ann Howard 
Travis County ................................. Commissioner Jeff Travillion 
City of AusƟn ......................... Council Member Mackenzie Kelly 
City of AusƟn ......................... Council Member Sabino Renteria 
City of AusƟn ............................................. Mr. DeWayne LoŌon 
City of AusƟn ..................................................... Mr. Steve Adler 
City of Bee Cave ........................... Council Member Kevin Hight 
City of Jonestown ................................... Alderman Dave Nelsen 
City of Lago Vista ....................................... Mayor Kevin Sullivan 
City of Lago Vista ......................... Council Member Shane Saum 
City of Lakeway ...................................... Mayor Thomas Kilgore 
City of Lakeway ................. Council Member Louis Mastrangelo 
City of Manor ............................. Mayor Dr. Christopher Harvey 
City of Manor ..................................... Mayor Pro Tem Emily Hill 
City of Mustang Ridge .................................. Mayor David Bunn 
City of Pflugerville ..........................Mayor Pro Tem Doug Weiss 
City of Pflugerville ........................ Council Member Ceasar Ruiz 
City of Pflugerville .................... Council Member Jim McDonald  
City of Rollingwood ............................... Mayor Gavin Massingill 
City of Sunset Valley ...................................... Ms. Rose Cardona 
City of West Lake Hills ............................ Mayor James Vaughan 



General Assembly RepresentaƟves | Nov. 19, 2024 | Page 2 of 2 

TRAVIS COUNTY  (Con nued) REPRESENTATIVES 
Village of the Hills .................................... Mayor Greg Wharton 
Village of Point Venture................................................... Vacant 
Village of San Leanna .................................... Mayor Molly Quirk 
Village of Volente .................................................. Mr. Ken Beck 
 
WILLIAMSON COUNTY  REPRESENTATIVES 
Williamson County ............................ Commissioner Russ Boles 
Williamson County ........................ Commissioner Cynthia Long 
Williamson County .......................................... Judge Bill Gravell 
City of BartleƩ ...................................................... Mr. Norris Ivy 
City of Cedar Park ...................... Council Member Heather JeŌs 
City of Cedar Park ........................... Council Member Eric Boyce 
City of Cedar Park ....................... Council Member Mel Kirkland 
City of Florence .......................................... Mayor Mary Condon 
City of Georgetown ....................... City Manager David Morgan 
City of Georgetown ......................... Mayor Pro Tem Kevin PiƩs 
City of Georgetown .................... Council Member Ron Garland 
City of Granger ...................................... Mayor Monica Stojanik 
City of HuƩo .......................... Council Member Amberley Kolar 
City of HuƩo ............................... Council Member Randal Clark 
City of Jarrell ............................ City Manager Vanessa Shrauner 
City of Leander ................................... Mayor ChrisƟne De L’isle 
City of Leander ................................ Ms. Esme MaƩke Longoria 
City of Leander ................. Council Member Na’Cole Thompson 
City of Liberty Hill  ..................... Council Member Wade Ashley 
City of Round Rock .................... Council Member Frank Ortega 
City of Round Rock .......................................................... Vacant 
City of Round Rock ..................................... Mr. MaƩhew Baker 
City of Round Rock ...................... Council Member Rene Flores 
City of Taylor ............................. Council Member Robert Garcia 
City of Taylor .............................................. Mayor Brandt Rydell 
City of Thrall ................................................... Mayor Troy Marx 
City of Weir ...................................................................... Vacant 

ASSOCIATE MEMBERS REPRESENTATIVES 
AusƟn ISD ................................................. Trustee Lynn Boswell 
Barton Springs/Edwards Aquifer ConservaƟon 
District .......................... Timothy LoŌus PHD, General Manager 
Bluebonnet Electric CooperaƟve, Inc. ........ Mr. Johnny Sanders 
Buda Economic Development 
CorporaƟon ............................. ExecuƟve Director Jennifer Storm 
Capital Area Metropolitan 
Planning OrganizaƟon .......... ExecuƟve Director Ashby Johnson 
Central Health ............................................ Ms. Cynthia Valadez 
Del Valle ISD ............................................ Trustee Darla Wegner 
Dripping Springs ISD ............................. Trustee Rob McClelland 
Eanes ISD ......................................... President John Havenstrite 
FayeƩe County Central 
Appraisal District ..................... Chief Appraiser Richard Moring 
Georgetown Chamber of Commerce ............... Mr. Jim Johnson 
Guadalupe‐Blanco River Authority ................. Ms. Lauren Willis 
Hays Central Appraisal District ......Chief Appraiser Laura Raven 
HuƩo ISD................................................. Chief William Edwards 
La Grange ISD ......................... Superintendent William Wagner 
Lockhart ISD ................................ Superintendent Mark Estrada 
Lower Colorado River Authority ........................ Mr. Phil Wilson 
Movability Inc. .......................... ExecuƟve Director Lonny Stern 
Northtown MUD ............................................... Director Lee Hill 
Pedernales Electric Co‐Op ....................... Ms. Shannon Johnson 
Round Rock Chamber of Commerce ................ Ms. Lora Weber  
Travis County Emergency Services 
District No. 2 .......................................... Chief Ron Moellenberg 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OFFICERS: 
Mayor Lew White, Chair 

Judge BreƩ Bray, 1st Vice Chair 
Mr. MaƩhew Baker, 2nd Vice Chair 

Judge Ron Cunningham, Secretary, Parliamentarian 
Judge James Oakley, Immediate Past Chair 

Commissioner Clara BeckeƩ 
Commissioner Russ Boles 

Judge Andy Brown 
Ms. Janice Bruno 

Commissioner Joe Don Dockery 
State Senator Pete Flores 

Council Member Ron Garland 
RepresentaƟve Stan Gerdes 

RepresentaƟve Vikki Goodwin 
Judge Hoppy Haden 

Council Member Kevin Hight 
 

Mayor Pro Tem Dr. Steve Hougen 
Commissioner Ann Howard 
Mayor Jane Hughson 
Council Member Mackenzie Kelly 
Commissioner Steven Knobloch 
Commissioner Cynthia Long 
Ms. Esmeralda MaƩke Longoria 
Mayor Lyle Nelson 
Judge Dan Mueller 
Mr. Bryant Rydell 
Mayor Pro Tem Doug Weiss 

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 


	Blank Page
	Blank Page



